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Ruth Nettles

From: Rhonda Dulgar [rdulgar@yviaw.net]

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2008 2:57 PM

To: Vicki Kaufman; James D. Beasley; Lee L. Willis; Patricia A. Christensen; J.R. Kelly; Filings@psc.state fl.us;
Jennifer Brubaker; Jean Hartman; Keino Young; Martha Brown; Paula Brown; Schef Wright

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket 080317-El

Attachments: 080317.FRF.NOS Resp2TECO1stRFP.1-8-09.pdf

a. Person responsible for this efectronic filing:

Robert Scheffel Wright

Young van Assenderp, P.A.

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200

Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 222-7206

swright@yvlaw.net

b. 080317-El

In Re: Petition for Rate Increase by Tampa Electric Company.

c. Document being filed on behalf of the Florida Retail Federation,

d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Notice of Service of the Florida Retail Federation's Responses to Tampa Electric
Company's First Request for Production of Documents (No. 1).

(see attached file: 080317.FRF.NOS.RespZTECO1stRFP.1-9-09.pdf)
Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter.

Rhonda Dulgar

Secretary to Schef Wright

Phone: 850-222-7206
FAX: 850-561-6834

DOCUMENT NUMRIR-DATE
00243 JaN-9¢g
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

1/9/2009




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition for Rate Increase by )
Tampa Electric Company ) DOCKET NO. 0B0317-ET
) FILED: JANUARY %, 2009

ROTICE OF SERVICE OF
THE FLORIDA RETAIL FEDERATION’'S RESPONSES
TO TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY’S FIRST REQUEST FOR
FPRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NO. -1)

The Florida Retail Federation, by and through its undersigned
counsel, hereby gives notice of serving its responses to Tampa
Electric Company’s (“TECO”) First Request for Production of
Documents (No. 1).

Respectfully submitted this 9th day of January, 2009.

Robert Scheffel W
Florida Bar No.
John T. Lavia, IYI
Florida Bar No. BH3666
Young van Assenderp, P.A.
225 South Adams Street
Suite 200

Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(B50) 222-7206 Telephone
(BEO) 561-6834 Facsimile

Attorneys for the Florida
Retail Federation

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
00243 Jm-98

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the
foregoing has been furnished by electronic delivery and U.S. Mail
this 9th day of January, 2009, to the following:

Jean Hartman/Keino Young

Jennifer Brubakexr/Martha Brown
Florida Pubklic¢ Service Commigsion
Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Lee Willis/James Beasley
Ausley Law Firm

P.0O. Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32302

J.R. Kelly/Patricia Christensen
Office of Public Counsel

¢/o the Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street

Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Paula K. Brown

Tampa Electric Company
Regulatory Affairs
P.0. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Vicki Kaufman/Jon Moyle
¢/o Aanchors Law Firm
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301




